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JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OPFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

3304 CAMINO LXSA
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043
(505) 982-2151 (PAX)

June 22, 1999

Via Pax and U.8. Mail

Lori Wrotenbery

0il Consexvation Division
2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Cases 12207 and 12208 (St. Mary Land & Exploration
Company)

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery:

Intoil, Inc., an interest owner in the proposed unit, has requested
a four week continuance due to the unavailability of itsg
engineering witness. Therefore, please continue the above cases to
the July 22, 1999 Examiner hearing. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

ames Brtce

Attorney for St. Mary Land
& Exploration Cowpany

cc: William F. Carr
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